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Malave, Erin

From: Aschermann, Alishia [Alishia.Aschermann@wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 4.08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Liberty National Autoclub, Inc.

Attachments: Letter to FL Secretary.pdf
Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter to change the address for the above entity whose document number is
P07467.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any further questions.

Regards,

Alishia L. Aschermann

Customer Specialist

CT, a Wolfers Kluwer business

1201 Peachtree Street, NE #1240
Allanta, GA 30361

Phone (404) 965-3837

Fax (404) 888-7735

Alishia Aschermann@wolterskluwer.com

ATTENTION: CT now offers Business License & Permit Services
Forming or qualifying a business entity?

Unsure of What & Where to file your Business Licenses & Permits?
Ask your CT Service Professional for more information on our
New Business License Services!

eV e N iaVak Fal



g~ Liberty National

' Aulo Club
—_— P.0O. Box 11681
' Birmingham, Alabama 35202
Liberty
National
Aurto Club

September 16, 2010

Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations
-Corporate Filings’ '
P. O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: Liberty National Auto Club, Inc.
FEIN: 63-0909884

Dear Sir or Madam:
Please be advised that the office and mailing addresses for Liberty National Auto Club have changed
from:

2001 Third Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233

To:
100 Concourse Parkway
Suite 350
Hoover, AL 35244,
We respectfully ask that you update your records accordingly.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,
<Kl liw
John H. Livingston

Secretary
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